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September 19, 2007

Mr. Michael Daniel, P.E.

Nathan D. Maier Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Two Northpark

8080 Park Lane, Suite 600

Dallas, Texas 75231

Re: Plan Review
Sidewalk Construction Plan for Trinity Christian Academy
Dear Mr. Daniel:

The Town of Addison has completed the review of the above referenced plans and has the following

comments:

1. Please draw the crosswalk in accordance with the traffic study. Indicate that it is to be
constructed of thermoplastic. |

2. Please indicate the location of the signs.

3. Please revise the accessible ramp as indicated.

4. Please add a barrier free ramp at the end of the sidewalk at the existing drive. The ramp can be
similar in configuration to the detail shown on the plans.

5. Place the details shown in the included specification for concrete sidewalks on the plan.

6. Callout “place '4” bituminous expansion joint material between the proposed sidewalk and the

existing screening wall. Depth of the material shall be sufficient to prevent contact between the
proposed sidewalk and the existing screening wall.”

Please address all comménts and return three sets of plans along with the markups. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

m Engineer
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